
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "MacLeod, Carryl G"
Cc: Fischer, Alexis N; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Case RO-3115, Stop N Go Gas Station - Fuel Leak Case R03115 - Global ID T10000004796 - Stop N Go Gas

 Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94621
Date: Thursday, May 01, 2014 11:10:52 AM

Hello Carryl:
 
Thank you for submitting the extension request for the site.  I will extend the deadline to July 31,
 2014.  If additional time is needed to reach other RP’s and determine each RP’s obligations, please
 submit another extension request prior to July 31, 2014.
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: MacLeod, Carryl G [mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 2:13 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Fischer, Alexis N; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Case RO-3115, Stop N Go Gas Station - Fuel Leak Case R03115 - Global ID T10000004796
 - Stop N Go Gas Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Karel
 
Please find attached our request for an extension for Case No. RO0003115.
 
Thank you,
 
Carryl MacLeod
Project Manager
 
Chevron Environmental Management Company 
Marketing Business Unit 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel 925 790 6506
Cell 925 548 6572
cmacleod@chevron.com
 
ALWAYS Do Every Task... The Right Way... Every Time!
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